### **SETYAWATI FITRIANGGRAENI**

[w1904338@wmu.se | +46 720 40 5265 | LinkedIn : (1) Setyawati Fitrianggraeni | LinkedIn]

PhD candidate in Maritime Law & Policy researching into interrelation between maritime safety and compensation. Assistant Professor in Private Law Department at the Faculty of Law University of Indonesia. Founder of LeadGal, a community initiative to provide character and life-skills training to girls-child in schools. A law practitioner in dispute resolution. An enthusiast of learning and empowering women.

### **EDUCATION**

## World Maritime University | Malmo, Sweden

PhD Candidate in Maritime Law and Policy (2021 - present)

- 2022 PhD Student Representation at the Doctoral Student Committee WMU

# **University College London** | London, United Kingdom

LLM Degree with Merit in Maritime Law (2008 – 2009)

- Writing a dissertation, "Critical Review on Indonesia's Future as a Preferable Arbitration Seat".

### University of Indonesia | Jakarta, Indonesia

Bachelor of Laws (2002 - 2006)

- Writing a thesis paper, "Mutual Legal Assistance Based on Reciprocity in Transnational Criminal Case in Particular Assistance in Bringing Foreign Witness before Indonesian Court".

### **EXPERIENCE**

Anggraeni and Partners | Jakarta, Indonesia | https://ap-lawsolution.com/

Managing Partner (2012 - present)

- Creating a woman support woman environment as a culture in Anggraeni and Partner, a 50+ people boutique dispute resolution firm.
- Acting as counsel for environmental disputes involving USD1.7billion of claim in a District Court in Indonesia.

# University of Indonesia | Faculty of Law, University of Indonesia

Assistant Professor at Private Law Department (2017 - present)

- Part of team lecture on the Law of Obligation module, e.g.: contract law, tort, property law.
- Managing Editor of the Lex Patrimonium, an Indonesian Civil Law Journal, Faculty of Law University of Indonesia.

## LeadGal | Jakarta, Indonesia

Founder (2022 - present)

- Establish LeadGal, a community initiative established by legal practitioners and academics collaborate with young-adult women volunteers to offer life-skills training and law-related education to aid and prepare girl child in their transition to adulthood [https://leadgal.com/]
- Successfully trained 300 students in Temasek Independent School Bandung, West Java, Indonesia on 14 October 2022 [https://www.linkedin.com/posts/ap-lawsolution\_anggraeni-and-partners-collaborate-with-temasek-activity-7001007699261886464-cRsk?utm\_source=share&utm\_medium=member\_desktop]

## **QUALIFICATIONS AND ACTIVITIES**

- Licensed Indonesian Advocate Indonesian Bar Association.
- Certified Mediator The Indonesian Mediation Centre.
- Certified Fellow of Chartered Institute Arbitrators (FCIArb) United Kingdom.
- Certified Fellow Asian Institute of Alternative Dispute Resolution (FAIADR) Malaysia.
- Certified Professional Coach International Coach Federation.
- Board Member of Standardization Competence, Indonesian Association of Legal Auditor.
- Committee of International Relation Compartments Indonesian Bar Association.

## **DISSEMINATION OF RESEARCH**

- S.Fitrianggraeni, "A Timeline of Approaches of Legal Framework on Maritime Safety: Invitation for a Harmonious Regime in South-East Asian Region", ASEAN Law Academy Centre for International, National University of Singapore, 2023.
- S.Fitrianggraeni, "New Normal, New Ocean Policy: New Legal Governance for Indonesian Fisherman's Vessels Safety?", 4<sup>th</sup> International Conference Law and Governance in Global Context, Conference, 2022.
- S. Fitrianggraeni, "It's Just Smoke! Good Neighbours Making Bad Law, a Commentary on the Haze Situation between Indonesia, Malaysia, Singapore", 17<sup>th</sup> Asian Law Institute Conference, hosted by the National Law University, Delhi, June 2020.
- S.Fitrianggraeni, "Building Business, Enriching Lives: Empowering Women in Fishing Communities of Tegal and Wonogiri, Central Java, Indonesia", *Journal of Maritime Affairs, World Maritime University*, November 2019.

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Southeast Asian Woman 2020 Law and Policy Category SEA Women is an initiative by the Young Southeast Asia Leader's Initiative (YSEALI) Women's Leadership Academy Alumni Network and backed by the U.S. Mission to ASEAN and Wedu, a women's leadership non-profit in Asia [http://southeastasiawomen.org/categories/government-law.html]
- Top 6 Finalist on Boutique Dispute Resolution Law Firm of the Year, Indonesia Law Awards 2019 by Asian Legal Business [https://www.legalbusinessonline.com/awards/indonesia-law-awards-2019]
- Best Paper at Strengthening Indonesia National Value Workshop organized by the Government of Indonesia Resilience Agency (LEMHANNAS) Optimalisation of Fisherman Cooperative as Small Micro Enterprise to Increase Society Welfare for Indonesia Economic Resiliency.
- Rank 11<sup>th</sup> for Top 30 Largest Law Firms 2021 in Indonesia Litigation Practice | HukumOnline